Sent: 19/05/2020 1:17:37 PM
Subject: Re: DA2019/1340 (Lot 100/ Meatworks Avenue Oxford Falls)
Attachments: trucks on the road.pdf; da overview.pdf;

Hello Carly,

| am about to email you some videos I'd like put forward please to the panel and please also
find attached some photos to go with the submissions for DA2019/1340

Please let me know if there are any issues.
Thank you
Christine

On 14 May 2020, at 8:41 am, Carly Sawyer
<Carly.Sawyer@northernbeaches.nsw.qov.au> wrote:

HI Christine,

It would be best for you to email them directly to be prior to the meeting, to allow the Panel to
review them.

Thanks,

Carly Sawyer
Acting Administration Coordinator

Business Systems & Administration

t 02 8495 6474
carly.sawyer@northernbeaches.nsw.gov.au
northernbeaches.nsw.gov.au

From: Christine Carter <christine@zoomdesign.com.au>

Sent: Wednesday, 13 May 2020 4:35 PM

To: Carly Sawyer <Carly.Sawyer@northernbeaches.nsw.gov.au>
Subject: Re: DA2019/1340 (Lot 100/ Meatworks Avenue Oxford Falls)

I have photos too I’d like to submit, what’s the best way for that please?

On 13 May 2020, at 4:17 pm, Carly Sawyer
<Carly.Sawyer@northernbeaches.nsw.gov.au> wrote:

Hi Christine,



Confirming | have added you to the speaker list for next week.

Yes, it will run the same as the meeting last week. Is it best to contact you on the
same number?

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

Sent: Wednesday, 13 May 2020 4:10 PM

To: Carly Sawyer <Carly.Sawyer@northernbeaches.nsw.gov.au>
Subject: RE: DA2019/1340 (Lot 100/ Meatworks Avenue Oxford Falls)

Hi Carly,

Please may I go on the list to speak at this meeting as well... does it run the
same as the one last week?

Thank you!
Christine

Christine Carter, Antiques and Collectables for Pleasure & Profit
THE WORLD’S BEST ANTIQUES AND COLLECTABLES MAGAZINE

Mobile: 0414 534 141

Email: christine@zoomdesign.com.au

PO Box 6900 | Park Beach Plaza | Coffs Harbour | NSW 2450
www.acpp.com.au

www.facebook.com/acpp.com.au
Carter Sisters Love Olde Stuff - YouTube
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Trucks go both ways. ALL DAY No room for other users, No verge More Peak Traffic Where trucks SHOULD BE!

Oxford Falls Road has no kerbs and guttering, minmal or non-existent verges and no provision for formed carriageways.
It is a semi rural street which has many blind corners and is not wide enough to walk along without walking in the actual road.
Pedestrian safety is of concern, as is safety of other road users such as cyclists and the local horse riders navigate their way up and down.




DA2019/1340 Overview

Views of the site from the bush. You can also see this from Belrose, Oxford Falls Road, Wearden Road and Spicer Street.
This is the current build.



